Rig Riders Houston Chapter Meeting Minutes

July 16, 2022 – Jackie's Bar & Grill (Kemah, Texas)

Closed Meeting Topics:

Brandon Davidson (Brando) President

- Brando opened the closed meeting announcing the vote for Prospect Chris Bailey. The floor
 caried a unanimous decision to bring him in as a full patch member. Welcome Hillbilly to the Rig
 Riders Family. Club also asked for any objections for Prospecting in Art Almanza during the Open
- Brando mentioned once again if you are sponsoring someone, you are responsible to keep them
 up to date when and where meetings are, Teach them proper protocol. Take the time to sit
 down and go over all the items they need to know.
- If there is someone you no longer wish to sponsor, let the officers know and we will decide how to move forward.
- Open talks about the next rally venue and if to open for Public or remain Private event.

Juan Campos (Juan Wayne) Treasurer

• Juan Wayne Read aloud the Chapter's Financials

Tim Crist (Crisco) Secretary

- Reviewed minutes from the June club meeting at Twin Peaks.
- Flaco corrected me on a missed guest Rocky Chason.
- Roughneck made the motion to adopt the minutes / Seconded by Timbo
- List of Individuals who called in that missed the meeting:

.

- Patticake & Bob
- Satch
- Rocket
- o Taz
- Fraser
- Leftv
- Chopper
- Slick
- HotShot
- Kickstand
- o Blood
- Sidetrack
- o Festus
- Lonestar
- Dirty Bird

Justin Irwin (Roughneck) SSA

• Roughneck Reminded everyone please stay hydrated, very very hot outside.

Sarg on National News Reminded everyone to remember proper protocol around clubs, He mentioned Rocket in Arkansas talking to Red & Gold about a possible chapter up there, he also mentioned the Livingston (2 Guns Son's Rodeo) issue and reminded everyone we are to respect the community, they look at us in a different light.

Senior spoke on behalf of the COCI and the Texas Defender 5 bullet Legislative issues, Next meeting Jan 9th possibly at the Capitol. If you are interested in the bullet point's I will be glad to share them.

Upcoming Rides and Events:

- Sturgis in August-2nd thru 12th
- Midland Aliens & Outlaws Event to Ruidoso, September 2nd that's Labor Day weekend.
- Fall Colors ride is on the calendar, October 20th-24th Thursday thru Monday
- Lone Star Rally first weekend in November
- Big Bend maybe in Sept no dates given yet

Close of Closed Meeting - Next month's meeting was discussed and voted on Rita's Bar .

Open Meeting Topics:

Welcome members, prospects, and guests. Please ask members to introduce your guest or prospect. Reference any hang arounds and remind the club that they have been coming around for a few months (if applicable). Sign in sheet going around. Reminded everyone to submit any topics or discussion items to Crisco prior to the meeting for approval and added to the agenda, if not it will not be discussed during the meeting.

Announcement and welcoming of our new Prospect Art Almanza

- 50/50 tickets sold 420 total,210 went to winner.
- Bedazzle, Reminded everyone about Pyro's service Friday July 22nd

Pledge of Allegiance

Guests in attendance included:

Prospect John Ramirez from Tyler Chapter

Tammy Guzman & Brandi Taylor Guest's of our new Prospect Art Almanza

Alan Murdock Guest of Brando's

Closing Prayer:

Dear Gracious Heavenly Father,

I come to you today to thank you for allowing each of us to be here today. Continue to bless us and heal those who are in need. I ask now that you go with us on our daily commute so that we may arrive safely at our destinations. All these things I pray in Jesus Christ name – AMEN.